
From: McLennan, Mark C.
To: Trials
Cc: #Pfizer_Genentech_IPRs; "ddrivas@whitecase.com"; "scott.weingaertner@whitecase.com"; Holland, Elizabeth J.;

Cerwinski, Robert V.; Thakore, Amit; Hardman, Cynthia; Cipriano, Linnea P; Fischer, Sarah; Danford, Andrew J;
Blakely, Lauren; *David.Cavanaugh@wilmerhale.com; *Robert.gunther@wilmerhale.com; Pirozzolo, Lisa; Prussia,
Kevin S; abrausa@durietangri.com; *DDurie@durietangri.com

Subject: RE: IPR2017-01488/-01489/-01373/-01374: Demonstratives
Date: Thursday, June 28, 2018 2:32:58 PM

Dear Honorable Board,
 

Regarding service of demonstratives (37 CFR 42.70(b)), the Petitioners in the above-captioned
proceedings seek a modification of the time for service from July 5 to July 11 at 10 pm ET.  Patent
Owner has indicated that it does not oppose Petitioners’ request so long as it is mutual.  Petitioners
submit that the modification will allow the parties additional time to prepare demonstratives in view
of several due dates in these proceedings as well as other proceedings involving the same counsel
and parties. 
 
Petitioners wish to notify the board of the parties’ agreement on the service date and to the extent
the Board finds it appropriate or necessary, Petitioners will file a paper seeking approval of the
modification. 
 
Petitioners submit that parties’ agreement still affords sufficient time for a meet and confer on the
demonstratives if the parties wish to discuss any objections and, also, does not disturb the time for
filing of demonstratives, which according to 37 CFR 42.70(b) must be “filed no later than the time of
the oral argument.”  The parties can file them earlier as the Board may determine in the Order
regarding the Oral Hearing for these IPRs.
 
The guidance of the Board is appreciated. 
 
Regards,
 
Mark
 
Mark C. McLennan
-----------------------------------------------------
KIRKLAND & ELLIS LLP
601 Lexington Avenue, New York, NY 10022
T +1 212 909 3451
F +1 212 446 4900
-----------------------------------------------------
mark.mclennan@kirkland.com
 
The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may constitute inside
information, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. It is the property of Kirkland & Ellis LLP or Kirkland & Ellis
International LLP. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return email or by email
to postmaster@kirkland.com, and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments.
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